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Chapter 1  - Population and migration

Websites

Data Management and Analysis Group (DMAG), GLA	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/dmag/

DMAG Extranet (password required)	 https://extranet.london.gov.uk/

Office for National Statistics	 www.statistics.gov.uk

Eurostat 	 europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat

The UN’s worldwide population statistics	 www.un.org/esa/population/

Various international data e.g. population, economy - and rankings	 www.theodora.com/wfb

Government Actuary’s Department 	 www.gad.gov.uk

References and further reading

Regional Trends 40, Office for National Statistics (ONS), Palgrave Macmillan 			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/RegionalTrends40/

Population Trends, ONS	 www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/product.asp?vlnk=6303

Regional Snapshot, ONS	 www.statistics.gov.uk/regionalsnapshot/

Annual Abstract of Statistics 2008 edition, ONS, 			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/downloads/theme_compendia/AA2008/AA2008.pdf

Vital Statistics, ONS	 www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=539

Household estimates and projections, Communities and Local Government			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/housing/housingresearch/housingstatistics/housingstatisticsby/householdestimates/

DMAG Population briefings 	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/factsfigures/population.jsp

GLA 2008 Round Demographic Projections			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/DMAG-briefing2009-02-round-projections.pdf

2009 London Borough Stat-pack	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/boros2009/

Chapter 2  - Diversity

Websites

Diversity Works for London 	 www.diversityworksforlondon.com./

UK Border Agency	 www.ind.homeoffice.gov.uk/	

Visit London, Multicultural London 	 www.visitlondon.com/maps/multicultural_london/

Multicultural London 	 www.multicultural.co.uk/multiculturalondon.htm

References and further reading

DMAG diversity briefings	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/factsfigures/diversity.jsp

GLA 2007 Round Ethnic Group Population Projections			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/dmag-update-19-2008.pdf

Websites, references and further 
reading
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National Insurance Number Allocations to Overseas Nationals entering the UK 			

	 www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/asd1/niall/nino_allocation.asp

National Insurance Number registrations of overseas nationals in London, DMAG Briefing 2006/24			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/dmag-update-22-2008.pdf

Population Estimates by Ethnic Group (experimental)	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=14238

Chapter 3  - Labour Market

Websites

Department for Work and Pensions 	 www.dwp.gov.uk

Jobcentre Plus 	 www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk

Nomis® 	 www.nomisweb.co.uk

References and further reading

Londoners and the Labour Market: key facts 			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/dmag-briefing-2008-30.pdf

Unemployment in London: September 2008 			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/dmag-update-17-2008.pdf

Labour Market Statistics (regional), ONS	 www.statistics.gov.uk/onlineproducts/lms_regional.asp

Regional Labour Market Summary 	 www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/product.asp?vlnk=8281

Labour Force Survey	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Source.asp?vlnk=358

DMAG Labour Market briefings 	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/factsfigures/labour_market.jsp

Chapter 4 - Skills

Websites

Department for Children, Schools and Families (DCSF), Statistical First Releases 	 www.dcsf.gov.uk/rsgateway/

Learning and Skills Council	 www.lsc.gov.uk/

London Skills and Employment Board	 www.london.gov.uk/lseb/

UCAS	 www.ucas.ac.uk/

Higher Education Statistics Agency	 www.hesa.ac.uk

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 	 www.bis.gov.uk/

References and further reading

Annual Population Survey 	 www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=10855

Chapter 5 - Economy

Websites

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 	 www.bis.gov.uk/

GLA Economics	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/economic_unit/glaepublications.jsp

Annual Business Inquiry (ABI), ONS 	 www.statistics.gov.uk/abi/

London Development Agency 	 www.lda.gov.uk/

World economic and social statistics	 www.oecd.org

International Monetary Fund, World economic statistics	 www.imf.org/external/data.htm
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Social Disadvantage Research Centre 	 www.spsw.ox.ac.uk/fileadmin/static/sdrc/

References and further reading

GLA Economic Development publications 	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/economy.jsp

Economic & Labour Market Review (ELMR)	 www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/product.asp?vlnk=14692

Enterprise Directorate Analytical Unit 			

	 www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/enterprise/enterprisesmes/research-and-statistics/index.html		

Regional Accounts, Office for National Statistics	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=7359

Analysing Differences in Regional Economic Performance, Regional Trends 39			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/articles/RegionalTrends/Article1RT39.pdf

UK National Accounts – The Blue Book			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=1143&Pos=1&ColRank=1&Rank=272

The Economic Deprivation Index 2008, Developed by the Social Disadvantage Research Centre, Department of Social 

Policy and Social Work, University of Oxford for Department of Communities and Local Government			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/trackingneighbourhoods2008

Chapter 6  - Business

References and further reading

Business Demography	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=15186

UK Business: Activity, Size and Location	 www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=933

Regional ABI data 	 www.statistics.gov.uk/abi/regional.asp

Inter-Departmental Business Register 			

	 www.ons.gov.uk/about/who-we-are/our-services/unpublished-data/business-data/idbr

Statistics from the Enterprise Directorate Analytical Unit 			

	 www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/enterprise/enterprisesmes/research-and-statistics/statistics/page38563.html

Chapter 7 - Income and Lifestyles

Websites

Government Actuary’s Department 	 www.gad.gov.uk

Department for Work and Pensions 	 www.dwp.gov.uk

References and further reading

Expenditure and Food Survey, Office for National Statistics 			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/ssd/surveys/expenditure_food_survey.asp

Family Resources Survey, Department for Work and Pensions 	 www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/frs/

Survey of Personal Incomes, HMRC 	 www.hmrc.gov.uk/stats/income_distribution/menu.htm

International Passenger Survey, Office for National Statistics 			

	 www.statistics.gov.uk/ssd/surveys/international_passenger_survey.asp

United Kingdom Tourism Survey 			

	 www.tourismtrade.org.uk/MarketIntelligenceResearch/DomesticTourismStatistics/UKTS/UKTS.asp

World Tourism Organization	 www.world-tourism.org

Visitor Statistics of the UK’s top tourist attractions	 www.alva.org.uk

Households Below Average Income 	 www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/hbai.asp
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Cinema Admissions Data, CAA & Neilsen EDI 	 http://rsu.ukfilmcouncil.org.uk/?y=2006&c=1

Vehicle Licensing Statistics, Department for Transport 			

	 www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/vehicles/licensing/

Chapter 8 - Poverty

Websites

Department for Work and Pensions	  www.dwp.gov.uk

London Child Poverty Commission 	 213.86.122.139/index.jsp

The Poverty Site	 www.poverty.org.uk

References and further reading

Households Below Average Income, Department for Work and Pensions 	 www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/hbai.asp

DMAG Poverty briefings	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/factsfigures/poverty.jsp

Indices of Deprivation 2007, CLG			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/communities/neighbourhoodrenewal/deprivation/deprivation07/

Government Office for London, Borough and Ward Indicator profiler	 www.go-london.gov.uk/tools/toolsindex.htm

County Court Judgements	 www.trustonline.org.uk

Chapter 9 - Emergency Services

Websites

Metropolitan Police Service	 www.met.police.uk/crimefigures/index.php

International Crime statistics	 www.Interpol.int

Crime Reduction 	 www.crimereduction.gov.uk

Home Office Research Development and Statistics 	 www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds

The Ministry of Justice 	 www.justice.gov.uk/

London Fire Brigade 	 www.london-fire.gov.uk/

London Ambulance Service	 www.londonambulance.nhs.uk/

References and further reading

Annual MPS crime statistics 	 http://maps.met.police.uk/tables.htm

Latest crime figures	 www.met.police.uk/crimefigures/index.php

Crime in England and Wales 2007/08, Home Office	 www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pdfs08/hosb0708.pdf

British Crime Survey, Home Office 	 www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/bcs1.html

London Analyst Support Site (LASS) (Password required)	 https://lass.london.gov.uk/lass/

Chapter 10 - Health

Websites

London Health Observatory	 www.lho.org.uk/

Department of Health	 www.dh.gov.uk/

London Health Commission	  www.london.gov.uk/lhc/ 

Health Protection Agency	 www.hpa.org.uk/

Office for National Statistics	 www.ons.gov.uk/
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Clinical and Health Outcomes Knowledge Base	 www.nchod.nhs.uk/

NHS London	 www.london.nhs.uk/

NHS Information Centre	 www.ic.nhs.uk/

National Child Measurement Programme	 www.ncmp.ic.nhs.uk/

The National Obesity Observatory for England  	  www.noo.org.uk 

References and further reading

Health Survey for England 2007: Healthy lifestyles: knowledge, attitudes and behaviour 	 www.ic.nhs.uk/pubs/

hse07healthylifestyles 

London Health Observatory analysis of the Health Survey for England, London Boost 			

www.lho.org.uk/ourwork/londonhealthsurvey.aspx 

Department of Health, tobacco information 		

www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publichealth/Healthimprovement/Tobacco/DH_072647 

Department of Health, alcohol misuse 	  www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publichealth/Healthimprovement/Alcoholmisuse/index.htm 

Be active, be healthy: a plan for getting the nation moving			

www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_094358 

5 A Day, Just eat more (fruit and veg)	  www.5aday.nhs.uk/WhatCounts/PortionSizes.aspx 

Healthy Weight, Healthy Lives: A Cross-Government Strategy for England:			

www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publichealth/Healthimprovement/Obesity/HealthyWeight/index.htm 

World Health Organization Global Database on Body Mass Index	 www.who.int/bmi/index.jsp?introPage=intro_3.html 

Weighty matters: the London findings of the National Childhood Measurement Programme 2006 to 2008		

www.lho.org.uk/Download/Public/14781/1/Weighty%20Matters%20final.pdf  

London sexual health indicators – a data driven needs assessment 		

www.lho.org.uk/Download/Public/14198/1/Sexual_Health_Report.pdf 

Health Protection Agency, statistics for HIV and sexually transmitted infections		

www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1191942172144?p=1191942172144 

Every Child Matters, teenage conception rates, 1998-2007		

www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/resources-and-practice/IG00200/

Office for National Statistics, life expectancy results for local areas			

www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=8841 

Tackling health inequalities 2005-07 policy and data update for the 2010 national target		

www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_091414 

Chapter 11 - Housing

Websites

London Housing	 www.londonhousing.gov.uk/

GLA Housing and Homelessness	 www.london.gov.uk/londonissues/housingandhomelessness.jsp

The London Plan	 www.london.gov.uk/thelondonplan/

Communities and Local Government 	 www.communities.gov.uk

Survey of Mortgage Lenders 	 www.data-archive.ac.uk/findingData/smlTitles.asp

Council of Mortgage Lenders statistics	 www.cml.org.uk/cml/statistics

Land Registry	 www.landreg.gov.uk/houseprices/
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Court Service 	 www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

References and further reading

Revised projections of households for the English regions to 2026	  www.communities.gov.uk/news/corporate/707319

CLG Revised 2004-based Projections of Households in England to 2029 			

	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/factsandfigures/dmag-update-2008-02a.pdf

Survey of English Housing, CLG			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/housing/housingresearch/housingsurveys/surveyofenglishhousing/

GLA Housing and homeless publications	 www.london.gov.uk/gla/publications/housing.jsp

London Housing Strategy	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/housing/strategy/index.jsp

London Plan Annual Monitoring Reports	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/strategies/sds/monitoring_reports.jsp

Private Sector Rents Bulletin 	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/housing/rents_bull/

London Development Database	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/ldd/index-background.jsp

English House Condition Survey			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/housing/housingresearch/housingsurveys/englishhousecondition/

Chapter 12 - Environment

Websites

Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs	 www.defra.gov.uk

Communities and Local Government	 www.communities.gov.uk

Environment Agency	 www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Greater London Authority	 www.london.gov.uk/londonissues/environment.jsp

London Air Quality Network	 www.londonair.org.uk

UK air quality archive	 www.airquality.co.uk

Environmental Research Group, King’s College London	 www.erg.kcl.ac.uk/

Department for Business Enterpricse and Regulatory Reform	 www.berr.gov.uk/energy/statistics/index.html

Department of Energy and Climate Change 	 www.decc.gov.uk/

References and further reading

Generalised Landuse Database Statistics for England 2005			

	 www.communities.gov.uk/publications/planningandbuilding/generalisedlanuse

Local Authority Waste Statistics	 www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics/waste

Indices of multiple deprivation	 www.communities.gov.uk/communities/neighbourhoodrenewal/deprivation/

Action Today to Protect Tomorrow: The Mayor’s Climate Change Action Plan, 2007			

	 www.london.gov.uk/mayor/environment/climate-change/docs/ccap_fullreport.pdf		

State of Environment Report, London	  www.environment-agency.gov.uk/research/library/publications/34083.aspx

Chapter 13 - Transport

Websites

Civil Aviation Authority 	 www.caa.co.uk

Department for Transport 	 www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics

Transport for London	  www.tfl.gov.uk
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Statistics on the world’s busiest airports	 www.airports.org

References and further reading

London Travel Report 2007, TFL	 www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/publications/1482.aspx

Road Accident Statistics, Local Authority statistics 		

www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/accidents/casualtieslatables/

Road Accident Statistics, Department for Transport	 www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/accidents/

Regional Transport Statistics, Department for Transport	

www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/regionaldata/rts

National Travel Survey, Department for Transport	  www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/personal/

Annual Vehicle Census, Vehicle Licensing Statistics, Department for Transport	

www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/vehicles/

Vehicle Speeds in Great Britain, Department for Transport 		

www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/statistics/datatablespublications/roadstraffic/

National Rail Trends, Office of the Rail Regulator	 www.rail-reg.gov.uk/server/show/nav.1863
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UK regions
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